From: Robin Bartlett

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 1:47 PM

To: All_Council_Email <All_Council Email@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Cc: Al Hoggan <ahoggan@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Subject: Invitation- SMARTSstart Entrepreneur Program Closing Ceremony

Good afternoon Council,
You have been invited to attend the 2024 SMARTstart Entrepreneur Program Closing Ceremony.

They are requesting a representative to give a speech of 2 minute about the importance of small
business and supporting small businesses in the Lakeland.

Please see the details below:

The SMARTstart 2024 Closing Ceremony will be:
Date: Wednesday - June 19th

Time: 6:30pm to 9:00pm

Place: Kinosoo Ridge

Please let me know by May 17 if you wish to attend.

Best,

Robin Bartlett | Executive Assistant to the CAO / Customer Service Supervisor
Municipal District of Bonnyville No. 87

E: rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca

P: 780-826-2272 Ext 2013

F: 780-826-4524

Follow us on Facebook or Twitter
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We are inviting
you to the

SMARTstart SMARTStart

SElLing your Busiress up for SUccess

It's time to celebrate another

year of incredible achievements
of our Lakeland Entrepreneurs,
and gear up for a future brimming
with even greater business
success!

RSVP: adminlkd@albertacf.com Kinosoo Ridge
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